Grant Worboxs

From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : EQ37_2025

'&)—-——-—— Tamworth Regional Council

- E-Tendering System

REGC IONAL HOUNC![

Tamwort

Tender Box Keys : E037_2025

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101
This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Expression of Interest
Tenderlink Ref Number : TAMW-1109793
Summary: E037-2025 Proposed moulded pulp packaging manufacturing facility at 123B
Forest Road, Tamworth
TenderBox Name : E037 2025
Number of Submissions : 1
(Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There is 1 submission lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button above
which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon. Once
entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy | Terms of Service

Foweted by 2 illion Terderlink 2024




Sibinievinhsa@iai@esd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1109793 - E037-2025 Proposed moulded pulp packaging manufacturing facility at 123B Forest Road,
Tamworth

Company Details 2:;3 Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]
@ Adarsh Australia 12647948-ghd-00-00-brf-gn-00001- [04/11/2024 - 3:52 PM]
6 Crocker drive trc_eoi_reque_.pdf
Malaga
MALAGA WA 6090
AUSTRALIA

Contact : David MAGILL
Ph : +61431927221
ABN Number : 76177275729




